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July 25,2014

Supreme Court Justice Alice Schlesinger
60 Centre Street, Courtroom 212
New York, New York

ATT: David Goldstein, Court Clerk

RE: Declaratory Judsment Action- NYS Senate, et al. v. Rice. et al..#16094112013
Consented-to adjournment to September 5,2014 of the return date of proposed
intervening plaintiff s June 1 7, 201 4 motion for reargument/renewal, vacatur & other
relief

Dear Mr. Goldstein,

Thank you again for your assistance yesterday and for your suggestion that I call the Clerk's Office
for fuither information, which I immediately did.

As discussed earlier this moming, since I have not yet been authorized to e-fiIe, the Clerk's Office
stated to me that you would enter the signed stipulation of adjournment on the e-docket. It is faxed
herewith, together with my yesterday's letter to counsel requesting their consent.

Thank you.

&eao
Elena Ruth Sassower, Pro Se

Propo sed lntervening Plaintiff,
Acting on her own behalf & on behalf
ofthe People ofthe State ofNewYork
& the Public lnterest

Enclosures

cc: Assistant Solicitor General Judith Vale
Michael Garcia Esq. (Kirland & Ellis, LLP)
Marc Kasowitz, Esq. (Kasowitz, Benson, Torres, & Friedman, LLP)
Jay Musoff, Esq. (Loeb & Loeb, LLP)
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